

Re: Cabinet Submission - Electricity Price Mitigation_Feb 22_600_clean.pptx

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 22 Feb 2017 21:00:28 -0500

Did you also want to share the Major Projects deck? The shorter one? Or Did you want me to explain that to the EAs?

Sent from my iPad

> On Feb 22, 2017, at 8:56 PM, Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca> wrote:
>
> Hi,
>
> Attached is the latest draft of the Cab Sub. Keley will share with EAs.
>
> Serge
>
> <Cabinet Submission - Electricity Price Mitigation_Feb 22_600_clean.pptx>
>
>
>
> Sent from my iPad